NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 6, 1957

El Paso Natural GCas Company
Box 997
Farmington, New Mexico

Att: Mr. E, J« Cosl

Re: El Pesc Matural Ges Compeny
#75 8JU 287, 1~15-28N-7W

Dear Mr, Coels

On June 4, 1957 packer leakage test was conducted on the above-named
well., This test was witnessed by A. R, Kandrick of the Commission's
Astec office., At the beginning of the test the casing pressure

was 1051f, tubing pressure 1040f. The tubing was then flowed to the
atmosphere for three hours. At the end of three hours the flowing
tubing pressure was 269 and the shut-in casing pressure had
dropped to 1034#, which is a2 17# drop. the flow period the
temporature of the well had increassd from to 76°. The above
information indicates that there 1is communication between the

two gones.

As required by Oil Conservation Commission Rules and Fegulations

we are therefore directing that remedial astion be instituted on
the above well within the next 30 days.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Superviser, District #3

ARKtks

eet Mre. A« L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M,
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